Agreed Orders Signed December 18, 2013

Val Verde RV Park and Apartments, Docket No. GUD 10122

Val Verde RV Park and Apartments, 1400 W. Business 84, Donna, Hidalgo County, Texas.

Rules Violated:

49 CFR §192.605(a): Failure to review/update O&M manual within 15 months

49 CFR §192.807(b): failure to maintain qualification records

Date Violation Began: July 2011

Date of Compliance: December 4, 2013

Penalty Paid: \$2,500.00